



# *Manchester, Washington*

## **Manchester Community Advisory Committee**

**Minutes of Tuesday March 6, 2018**

**6:30-8:00pm**

### **Manchester Library**

**Attendance:** Carole Leininger, Frank Gilbert, Bob Cairns, Paul Nuchims, Carol Malmquist, Scott Billingly, Jennifer Haro, Charlotte Garrido

**Excused:** Janell Overton, Carrilu Thompson

**Absent:** Cody Morgan

**Guests:** Jerry Clark,

6:31 meeting called to order by Carol Malmquist

### **Administrative Items**

1. Approval of January minutes-Frank motioned, seconded by Bob. Approved with 1 abstension
2. Charlotte brought the following documents to be available to the public at the library: "Vision 2050 Plan and SEPA Scoping", WA Feries up-dating long-range plans", County Vision 2040".

3. Charlotte mentioned the Harper Estuary is looking for additional funding.

## **Business**

1. MCAC By-Laws-
  - a. There are four positions open: Colchester, Nebraska, 2 at-large positions. Jennifer will talk with Rebecca Pirtle on filling these positions.
  - b. Carole motioned for approval of by-laws with changes, Paul seconded. Motion passed.
2. Reports:
  - a. Friends of the Library- With the Levy money- The library has hired a full-time children's librarian, all computers will be upgraded. They are looking at pricing for a new roof (metal), the old library sign is being refurbished by the Port.
  - b. Manchester Community Association-Next event- Earth Day- April 21<sup>st</sup> from 11:00-2:00
  - c. Port of Manchester- met on Feb.12<sup>th</sup>. Phil Paquette suggested movies in Pomeroy Park on summer nights.

## **Announcements and Public Comments**

1.It was noted that there is building on a possible sub-standard lot on Colchester. We need to go to assessor website, look up the property and give Jennifer the site number to investigate.

2. There have been rumors on projects for the Tweten property including changing the zoning from commercial to residential. We need to have a discussion with DCD on notification of any changes or proposals. Jennifer will check with Scott Diener on this matter as well as an update on Depee property.

Adjournment was motioned by Carole, seconded by Frank. Approved  
7:30pm

Next meeting April 3rd at 6:30pm.

*Carole Malmquist*